Division Ave High School PTSA Meeting Minutes January /6 /2020

Meeting called to order at 7:04 pm Pledge

Presidents Report: The meeting was opened by Susan Massoni, she wished everyone a happy new year and congratulated Ms. Savion on being this year's honorary life recipient. We received a thank you note from the AP office for the holiday cookies

- Principals Report: Mr.Coscia address we connect Ed call that went out the night before. He stated that he was alerted regarding a social media post and contacted the local police precinct. They met at the school and the Nassau County police came to do their due diligence. He also contacted the department of Homeland Security for a follow up. He stated with confidence that Division Ave was in no danger and that there is no threat to the school. On December 5th was a blue and silver luncheon honoring the top students in the graduating class. The culinary class had a gingerbread house contest, they were displayed at the front of the lobby. Business Program went to the Wisdom Lane to discuss with them the business electives that are offered to them. New business course that will be half year which is financial literacy and readiness. Additionally, 35 students had the opportunity to attend 18 of the People's Court in CT. There was a fundraiser for the John Theisen foundation for a toy drive. The DECA chapter competed in Freeport 24 students qualified to compete in the statewide competition in Rochester. We had the winter concerts and it was extremely entertaining. CD students with the help of peer pals sang holiday cheer in the hallway. Cheerleading team is now able them to qualify to compete in Disney. Ladies Dragon won the tournament Kim Klein MacArthur. Varsity kick line continuing to improve. Yearbook please make your order. Class of 2021 January 21 at Governors to raise money for the Junior Prom. Relay for Life is June 12 and next week is midterms. Mr. Pappas from the Board of Ed was in attendance and continued to say that he is extremely happy with the progress of the Levittown School District as well as Division Ave. Northsides cafeteria is on schedule. He also spoke about the Levittown Educational Foundation and he went to a luncheon with administrator from other districts and has noticed that Levittown is very advanced.
- Mr. McElroy stated that if any parents have any concerns regarding midterms to contact him.
- <u>Treasurers Report</u>: Nov 22, 2019 Dec 31, 2019 audit was conducted by Jennifer Sampugnaro and Dayna Ferreiro. All was found to be in order.

General Fund had an opening balance of \$11,765.64. Total expenses were \$949.64. Total income of \$1,374.73. Closing balance of \$12,190.73. Senior Award Fund had an opening balance of \$4,235.77. Total expenses of \$58.24. Total income of \$748. Closing balance of \$4,925.53

- 1st VP Report: Continue to donate for Sweeps and if you have any presents that you are not using please donate. Ask for donations from your vendors. We have sign up sheets. There are many areas where you can help, please volunteer. We are taking ticket sales continuously. Eight dollars until 1/10 then goes up to \$10.
- 2nd VP Report: No report
- 3rd VP: no report
- Corresponding Secretary: Condolence Card was sent to Mr. Quinan's family for demise of his sister on Jan 02, 2020.
- **Recording Secretary:** Dayna Ferreiro had the minutes from the November meeting approved and filed as written.

Standing Committees:

- Arts in Education no report
- Audit Meeting will be 1/25/2020
- Budget no report
- Communication Ongoing please join our Instagram page.
- Legislation no report

Special Committee Reports:

- Agenda Books no report
- By-Laws N/a no report
- Honorary Life no report
- Hospitality Thank you for to Michele.
- Reflections 7 students from Division move on to Regional. 2 are now moving on to state level.
- Senior Awards no report, application are due 5/15
- Staff Recognition No report waiting for date.

Liaison Reports:

- Council Budgets: No reports
- Curriculum (Elementary / Secondary) no report
- Delegates No report
- **Food Service:** Next meeting is on January 22, 2020. Suggested having a Division Ave favorites menu for the café. Stated that the cafeteria staff works very hard.
- Health, Safety and Environment: Open committee for anyone to join.
- SEPTA Debra Kirby thank you to everyone who came out for the movie fundraiser 1/27/2020. There will be a discussion SEPTA is On January 27th Jordan Margolis and it is going to speak about social emotional learning in the district from elementary to high school. She also states that SEPTA is always looking for volunteers and they are anticipating a Governors fundraiser.
- Student Liaisons Sofia Ferreiro said the Freshman Class Spirit Night have stated their dance and they are coming up with ideas for the hallway. Junior class rep no report, Senior liaison Jackie Testamark no report.
- Transportation Open.

New Business: No new business. Old Business: No old business

The meeting was called to order at 7:45